Anael Dominguez (Planning)

From: Tyler Crawford <tl_crawford@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 3:17 PM
To: Beth Garmon (Planning)

Subject: Re: 6541 Henry Smith Rd. - Appeal
Attachments: Floorplan.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

They already have a copy of this floorplan, | gave them that back in July when | applied for the Rural Business the first
time around as they made Shane Taylor provide one back in February so | already knew they'd ask me for one.

There's 4 machines. 3 of the tall ones, 1 of the short/wide variety. The only other things in the 1000sq ft are a 4' x 8' table
and a bandsaw half the size of the lathe (the short/wide machine).

On Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 02:26:30 PM EST, Beth Garmon (Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org> wrote:

Thanks, Tyler.

This is helpful. Can you elaborate a little? Are these the only two machines you will have or will there be
multiples? Can you provide a floorplan of where the machines are expected to go within the building?

Again, the more detail you can provide, the better.

Thank you,

Beth

Beth Garmon

Planner

Hall County Government

2875 Browns Bridge Road | 3™ Floor | Gainesville, Georgia | 30504
(office)770-531-6809

bgarmon@hallcounty.org
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From: Tyler Crawford <tl_crawford@ymail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Beth Garmon (Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>
Subject: Re: 6541 Henry Smith Rd. - Appeal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Beth,

That's great to hear on my end. Obviously why | stopped by several times in the past, you are great at your job and have
always been very helpful.

I've attached two pictures of me in front of the machines.

This really centers around the verbiage "LARGE milling machines" which if the county holds themselves to the language
in their own municipal code, then it's pretty easy to see these machines aren't large. No one in the industry would define
them as large.

I'll stop by a little later today.

Thanks,

Tyler
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Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, Nov 8, 2022 at 4:31 PM, Beth Garmon (Planning)

<bgarmon@hallcounty.org> wrote:

Hi Tyler,
I have found my way back to Hall County!

During a discussion today of upcoming zoning requests, your appeal came up and it was determined that it
might improve your situation if you could provide a couple of things:

1. You mention the machines that you use for your business. Could you send some pictures of the specific
machines, preferably with some sort of reference for scale (e.g. a person standing next to them, etc.)

2. Can you list an inventory of the machines you own/use/plan to purchase for your business?

I think that providing some more exact examples of these things will go a long way to putting folks’
imaginations to rest as they consider your request.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Beth Garmon

Beth Garmon

Planner

Hall County Government

2875 Browns Bridge Road | 3™ Floor | Gainesville, Georgia | 30504
(office)770-531-6809

bgarmon@hallcounty.org
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